
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0tdeiprTkrHdSusnSYNEgcnrvdU0HgWldI 
 

AFTER REGISTERING, YOU WILL RECEIVE A CONFIRMATION EMAIL CONTAINING THE MEETING LINK   

 
ANC 7B MEETING AGENDA 

April 18, 2024 @ 6:30pm 
 

John F. Adams                   7B01 – 
Secretary  

Jamaal Maurice Pearsall       7B02 
– Vice Chairman 
                         

Travis R. Swanson               7B03 – 
Treasurer 

D.L. Humphrey                  7B04  Donna Robinson                     7B05      Kelvin Earl Brown                7B06   
Chairman               
 

Lisa D. T.  Rice                   7B07 Kelly Taylor                              7B08 Michelle Hammond            7B09 
 

  

ANC 7B Public Meeting Agenda  

Call to Order : 6:34pm 

Roll Call: 01, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09 – Not present: 02  

Consent Agenda Items 

• March 2024 Meeting Minutes – No questions / Motion moved by Comm’r Swanson, 2nd by 

Comm’r Adams: Unanimously accepted by all commissioners noted on roll call.  

• Q1 2024 QFR Report  

o Tbd – ANC7B Officers 

MPD REPORT (15mins)  

❖ Lt. Kerron Roberts provided crime updates and public safety review. Crime ctr reported 

as open/active to aid with public safety measures.  

➢ Commissioner’s comments: 

o Comm’r Robinson noted recent police chase {PG/DC}. Lt. Roberts noted 

that there were no details to report on and directed inquiry to PG for 

details. {3308 Gainesville St SE/Incident was a hit and run matter for 

which the assailant was transported back to PG.}  

o Chair recognized/thank MPD for neighborhood walk. He also wanted to 

ensure that police presence remains active though out the corridor,  

➢ Community comments:  

o Shannon Hodge 3300 blk of Erie St. Inquired as to stolen car(s)/crime 

incident and wanted to know if there was any added information. Lt. 

Roberts noted that any recovered vehicles are returned to the owners. 

 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR (10mins) 

No rep present. 

OFFICE OF CM VINCE GRAY (10mins) 

Director Humphrey noted that the primary focus on the 2025 Budget, noted the Mayor upcoming Ball 

occasion {possible ticket access}, note CM Gray sent regards to the ANC 7B Commission area.  

 

Advisory Neighborhood 

Commission 7B 

District of Columbia Government  
3200 S Street, S.E.  

Washington, D.C. 20020  
email: 7b@anc.dc.gov  

           web: www.anc7b.com 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0tdeiprTkrHdSusnSYNEgcnrvdU0HgWldI
http://www.anc7b.com/


 

SPEAKERS 

• Gerald Brown, Program Manager, DC Department of Health 

o Mr. Brown provided an overview of rodent control protocols/services provided through 

agency, noted the impact of collaborative inter-agency efforts geared to abate infestation 

measures. Proved details related to enforcement/mitigation, reported that a rodent 

academy would be hosted on July 11th 12th 2024. 

Commission response: 

o Comm’r Rice inquired as to treatment practices. 

o Comm’r Taylor noted concerns related to how the poison impacts pets. 

o Comm’r Adams, thank Mr. Brown for their immediate response to the service 

request for Park 27 resident Tiffany Aziz.  

Community response:  

o T. Aziz thanked Mr. Brown for his initial walk-through as well as the immediate 

treatment follow-up provided.  

ACTION REQUIRED: 

• Board of Zoning Adjustment Public Hearing Application #21124 of 2310 Nicholson St. SE 

Ventures, LLC. Date: June 12, 2024 – {Comm’r Adams} 

• O’Connor’s Wine and Spirits Application Renewal: Response needed from ANC by May 13, 

2024 and the hearing to be held on June 3, 2024 {Comm’r Adams} 

o Commissioner Adams provided overview of joint walkthrough with form 7B 

Comm’r P. Chittams and collaborative mtg with owner, who agreed to adhere to 

assumed volunteer agreement.  

NEW BUSINESS: 

• Public Space Construction Permit Application #436279 at 2626 Naylor Rd. SE has been 

resubmitted. Due Date April 11, 2024 {Comm’r Swanson} 

• Board of Zoning Adjustment Public Hearing Application #21124 of 2310 Nicholson St. SE 

Ventures, LLC. Date: June 12, 2024 {Comm’r Adams} 

• Penn Branch Liquor Application Renewal: Response needed from ANC by May 20, 2024 and the 

hearing to be held on June 10, 2024 {Comm’r Humphrey} 

• Lee’s Mini Market Application Renewal: Response needed from ANC by May 20, 2024 and the 

hearing to be held on June 10, 2024 {Comm’r Pearsall} 

 

❖ Comm’r Rice reported on BZA 14561/ signage {digital} as it pertains zoning matters. 

Comm’r Rice noted her support, motion for ltr of support from ANC 7B; 2nd  by Comm’r 

Swanson, voted unanimously.  

o Yaida Ford {from the center} noted need for permit accommodation {use 

‘the public space where current sig.   

 

 

COMMUNITY CONCERNS (20 min) 

❖ No Community input:  

 

STANDING COMMITTEES (2-3min Q&A) 

• Business and Economic Development – noted pending committee mtg planned for May 2024. 

• Education – Comm’r Humphrey – no report 

• Health and Human Services: Comm’r Persall not in attendance  

• Parks and Environment: Comm’r Taylor noted measures reference sidewalk improvements/also 

shared concerns related to Metro/public transportation. 



• Planning and Housing: Comm’r Brown provided recap on redesign for website for ANC / 

Scheduling mtg for preparation for estate planning.  

• Public Safety: Comm’r Rice – Noted concerns related to public safety budget and shared details 

about upcoming hearings {DC Council} – urged community attendance/testimony.  

• Public Utilities: No updates 

• Transportation: Comm’r Swanson – noted pending committee mtg planned for May 1, 2024. 

Also- promoted opportunities for neighborhoods to have bike share installments.   

ADJOURNMENT: Closed out at 7:48pm 
 

NEXT MTG May. 16, 2023 @ 6:30 PM VIA ZOOM  Meeting Location: VIA ZOOM 

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Corona virus), please visit coronavirus.dc.gov 


